
From: Mike Porter (Exchange)
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 1:35 PM
To: Stephanie Boesch (Exchange); Bill Henningsgaard
Co: Keith Eide; Ramesh Parameswaran (Exchange)
Subject:RE: Intel/Microsoft MarketingS

OK by me!O

--original message----

From: Stephanie Boesch
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 1:34 PM
To: Mike Porter (Exchange); Bill Henningsgaard
Co: Keith Eide; Ramesh Parameswaran (Exchange)
Subject:RE: Intel/Microsoft MarketingS

If we feel a more detailed response needs to be given, then Ramesh should do this as he's driving this 
moving forward. I would prefer to send an exec update after our 7/15 meeting.m

---original message---
From: Mike Porter (Exchange)
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 1:35 PM
To: Stephanie Boesch (Exchange); Bill Henningsgaard
Co: Keith Eide; 
Subject:RE: Intel/Microsoft MarketingS

FYI.., Bob Herrboldt asked me to send this to BillG. Please feel free to chime in if you have data the 
differs. I may owm the overall Intel relationship, but I can’t possible track everything... Bill knows that. 
That’s why I’d set the pointer to Stephanie in the update.T

---original message---
From: Stephanie Boesch
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 1999 1:34 PM
To:  Bill Henningsgaard
Co: Keith Eide; Mike Porter (Exchange);
Subject:RE: Intel/Microsoft MarketingS

fyif

From: Carl Stork (Exchange)
Sent: Monday, July 12, 1999 7:21 AM
To: Mike Porter (Exchange)
subject:: RE: Intel/Microsoft; Marketings

isn’t intel already using linux for EDA?iiii


